Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

LPrimary Sponsor: Jim King |

Amount: $7,250 Date: 29 December 2014 ]

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

To replace a portion of the public alley between the 1000 block of Ellison Ave. and
Charles St. by Public Works.

This project is being matched with $7,250 from Project 57, Alley Paving in the
FY15 capital budget.

City Agency:  Pyblic Works

Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 574-6789

I have reviewed this request an expenditure of city tzg; _dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public
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Peers, Carrie G

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 2:17 PM

To: Peers, Carrie G

Subject: RE: Paving Estimate

Carrie, .

Since this is a concrete alley, it isn’t advisable to pave over with asphalt. The work wouldn’t last and could cause
potential drainage issues in the alley. To replace the concrete in the designated section would be $15,000. If you have
any other questions or need additional information, please let me know.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 10:09 AM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: Paving Estimate

Good Morning,
Was hoping to get a paving estimate for an alley, pictured below between the two triangles.
Thanks,

Carrie
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Carrie Peers

Legislative Assistant

District 10

Jim King, President
Louisville Metro Council

601 W, Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1189
carrie.peers@louisvilleky.gov




_ NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Public Works

Program/Project Name: Alley Paving — Ellison Ave./Charles St.

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? g Yes
Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the Vs
request form description?
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching Ve
fund amount?
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in o
the request form description?
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building | Yes
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. ’
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If ‘ Yes
not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000? | n/a
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If s0, is the amount given for ol

the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Effective October 2013




